Gold Coast MARC Membership Meeting Minutes 11AM Saturday October 8, 2022 Gourmet Deli House Lake Worth

Meeting started at 11:29 AM

- 1. Pledge of allegiance 16 members in attendance. 5 model As
- 2. Treasurer's report: \$2,139.19
- 3. Membership report: 71 members
- 4. We are resuming 50/50 raffle during each membership meeting. Harold Fienberg distributed the Tickets. \$2.00 for one ticket \$5.00 for 3 tickets
- 5. Michael Herbstman retired from Board due to health reasons.
- 6. New Board Member Karen Klotz (ratified by Board 10/6/22) confirmed by members
- 7. New Webmaster & Board Member Ray Voigt (ratified by Board 10/6/22) confirmed by members
- 8. New Board Member Ron Russo (ratified by Board 10/6/22) confirmed by members
- 9. Wellington High School Homecoming Parade Friday 10/14/22. Open cars/convertibles only. Need # of cars. 4:30 PM to 6:00 PM. The Parade of Homecoming Court starts at the Middle School and goes to the High School.
- 10. Classic Car Club All Car Picnic October 16th at John Prince Park, 11 AM to 1 PM. Great Food Truck with hamburgers, hot dogs, chicken and french fries and all the trimmings. See the Flyer
- 11. Lake Clarke Shores Holiday Parade Saturday 12/3/22. Bill Snow coordinating. Details to follow via email when available.
- 12. Ford's Garage Restaurant in Wellington closed due to landlord dispute. They are considering two Wellington locations to reopen. Plantation location to open in Feb 2023. We will be invited to participate at Grand Opening. Owner will keep us posted.
- 13. Harold Fienberg has Model A Day 2022 iron-on patches \$5 each.
- 14. New venue for our Annual New Year's Day get together (Ford's Garage closed) to be determined.

- 15. Dick Rust working on a picnic event in Boynton Beach for early 2023.
- 16. Email 2023 membership renewal forms to members in October, \$30.00 per family.

 Harold Fienberg coordinating with Ray Voigt/Dick Rust
- 17. Next Board Meeting 6:30pm on Wednesday 11/9/22 at Duffy's (Lyons & Hillsboro).
- 18. Next membership meeting **9 AM** Saturday 11/12/22 at Gourmet Deli House in Lake Worth. Following the meeting we will caravan down 441 to West Atlantic Avenue to West Delray Regional Park to the Delray Beach Aero Club Show and competition of Model airplanes. Email reminders will be sent out to members by Ray Voigt/Dick Rust.
- 19. Model A Day Saturday September 17, 2022 with Palm Beach A's at Waterway Café in Palm Beach Gardens. Cancelled because of Rain was forecasted. Ray Voight went with his 1987 Monti Carlo and Gary Kudisch went with his 1931 Woody and there was no rain. We will try to reschedule.
- 20. Paul Lapidus arranged weekend getaway October 21-23, 2022 with Palm Beach A's in Port St. Lucie/Stuart/Jupiter. He is coordinating with Dave Carlson. Emails sent out to members with details including making room reservations at Pirate's Cove Resort and boat tour/cruise reservations. Meeting Friday 10/21/22 at Ice Cream Club in Manalapan at 9:30AM.
- 21. All "A" Day in April 2023, Judging event. Need to discuss date, venue and details at future meetings. Gary Kudisch to coordinate the event.
- 22. Dauer Classic Car Museum. Possible future club event.
- 23. Lake Clarke Shores Holiday Parade December 3rd 2022, followed by Lunch at 4 Brothers Restaurant, each car needs to sign a waiver, and bring a Toy and candy to toss out to the children. Bill Snow to coordinate the event.
- 24. Holiday Party Thanksgiving: Karen Klotz reported. Two options: First option: Olive Garden, Lake Worth Road east of Jog. Second Option Rollatini at the Lake Worth Plaza next door to the Gourmet Deli House in Lake Worth. Budget \$40.00 per person Buffet style lunch cash bar. It was decided by the club members to go to Rollatini on Sunday November 13th between 12 noon and 3 PM. Seating for 56 people, 40 people minimum to get the entire restaurant.
- 25.50/50 results
 Harold Fienberg \$28.00
 David Board Model A day Patch
- 26. Adjournment at 11:57 AM Respectfully Submitted Bill Snow Secretary